WOMAN'S CLUB OF TORRANCE **ENJOYS MEET**

By WINIFRED BARNARD

There was a good attendance at th

There was a good attendance at the tenderson, the woman's club of the Common of the Co ing all members present to sing "America the Beautiful." Then followed the reading of the minutes by Mrs. Julia B. Neelands, secretary, and the auditor's report by Mrs. George W. Neill. Mrs. Clara Curtis gave her report on the Biennial committee. Mrs. Henderson, Mrs. Brooks and Mrs. J. W. Post were appointed to make arrangements for a special meeting to be called soon. Mrs. Fred Hansen reported on the Mothers' Educational Center and announced that

the Chamber of Commerce would finance the Center for this year. Mrs. Steinhilber, chairman of ways and means, stated that she had been given an extension of time in which to dispose of the extracts the club members are selling.

bers are selling.

Mrs. Isabel P. Henderson delivered her address on "International Relations," which was well covered and especially instructive to those who do not have time to read the daily newspapers and other periodicals carefully. In presenting her subject Mrs. Henderson divided it into two sections: first, present situations: second, the first, present situations; second, the world's court of justice. Under the first heading she told of the decision won in the supreme court profibiting the control of land by the Japanese. She spoke on the immigration bill, which would enable the United States to select its own future citizens from Europe instead of having to take the dregs as they are brought by the steamship companies.

ing the World war. She has not that sympathy now; her methods are too drastic. She wants reparation but does not feel indebted to the United States. England, however, is paying off her debts to the United States. There are at the present time 190 labor representatives in the opposition in the English parliament. There is much unrest and unemployment.

Greece is in the throes of an am-icable revolution. Its king and queen were paid to abdicate the throne, and are receiving large sums of money to stay, away.

Russia in her present condition is a nenace to the United States and the

rest of the world.

Speaking of the World Court, Mrs. Henderson said that the League of Nations and the World Court were

Henderson said that the League of Nations and the World Court were not the same; that the United States could belong to a world court of international justice without belonging to the League of Nations.

The General Federation of Woman's Clubs has adopted the stand that war should be outlawed. War is a crime, and all moral and substantial support should be withdrawn to bring about international peace. "Women should stand for home, peace and harmony," concluded Mrs. Henderson.

Owing to the time being limited, Mrs. Hester Griffith Miller was not able to give all of what would have been a very educational talk. In the 15 minutes allowed her she left valuable food for thought with most of those present. She called attention

to the difference in legislative moral to the difference in legislative moral measures since woman suffrage has been national. She told of the appeal that the late President Harding made on his last tour of the continent—that of upholding the constitution and enforcing the law; also of upholding the great spiritual movement that is taking root in this country. She urged doing the things that those who have gone before would like to have done, rather than build marble monuments over their graves. over their graves

over their graves.

"The eyes of the whole world are on America, and she must not fail," declared Mrs. Miller. "Use intelligence in voting. Study the candidates and support those who ring true, regardless of party affiliations." She warned against the methods that the liquor interests are using to nullify the Volstead act and weaken the Eighteenth amendment.

Business being resumed. Mrs. F. L. Business being resumed. Mrs. F. L.

Eighteenth amendment.

Business being resumed, Mrs. F. L. Parks announced that in two weeks Prof. Barnett can secure one of the best parliamentary law teachers in Southern California for night classes at the high school for Tuesday and Friday nights. It will cost \$5 for ten lessons, if eleven pupils enroll. If more join the class there will be a rebate according to the number enrolled. Anyone desiring to take advantage of this opportunity, whether a member of the club or not, please notify Mrs. F. L. Parks, telephone 66-W.

Hill will give a party to club members, their husbands and friends at her home Saturday night, Feb. 2. There will be cards and dancing and a pleasant surprise. All the members who have the club at heart are charging themselves 50 cents aplece to go to the affair, the money to go to the general club fund. Reservations must be made by calling Mrs. J. A. Young, 160-W, or Mrs. Willis M. Brooks, 83-W, so that the hostess will know how many to prepare for. know how many to prepare for.

know how many to prepare for.

Program Chairman Mrs. Brooks said that after great difficulties she had succeeded in obtaining Miss Louise di Geffene of Bullock's department of service, who will speak at the next meeting, January 24. She will discuss the mid-winter and spring modes of evening clothes, afternoon dresses and sports wear. It is expected that the speaker will be accompanied by models to display the correct method of wearing the latest fashions.

February 14, Valentine Day, Mrs.

February 14, Valentine Day, Mrs. Chas. H. Toll, district president of Woman's clubs, will talk on club work

The by-laws of the club were amended, making the first vice-pres dent, the chairman of ways and means third vice-president, and addmeans third vice-president, and addi-matage of this opportunity, whether immember of the club or not, please notify Mrs. F. L. Parks, telephone 186-W.

Mrs. Joe Stone of Athens-on-the-

ENTERTAINS OLD TIMERS

Mr. and Mrs. Coy F. Farquhar of Redondo boulevard entertained re-cently, a tribute to "auld lang syne." A delicious dinner was served to Mrs. Phoebe Sykes and son William, and 'Uncle Will' Metcalf of Cota avenue, Torrance; Mr. and Mrs. George Hall and daughter, Mrs. Emma Forsythe, of South Narbonne avenue.

MACCABEE NOTES

Next Tuesday evening, Jan. 22, the members of Torrance review will at-tend the public installation of San Pedro review at Legion hall. Deputy Great Commander Julie C. Ginn and er officers will officiate

On Saturday, Jan. 19, Torrance review will hold a food sale, beginning at 10:30, at the Torrance Grocery.

George R. Hall, deputy supervisor and organizer of the Order of Moose, was a visitor here this week. A lodge will be organized there that will take its members from Lomita, Torrance, Harbor City and Gardena.

You'll find it in the classified ads

Our Entire Stock

of

SILK AND WOOL **DRESSES**

All latest patterns, sizes and various colors will be closed out at actual cost during this month—from \$11.00 to \$34.00—actual cost

We would suggest to the ladies of Torrance and vicinity that you call at your earliest convenience, as your size may be gone if you wait too long.

PAULINE

Brooks Bldg.

Ladies' Wear

Torrance

Our New Spring Silk Undies Are In

Her Pleasure! Select Jewelry



Here you will find some token of expression that is sure to please her.

The Store That Inspires Confidence

TORRANCE CALIF.

\$150,000.00

For Torrance Building

YOU SHOULD SEE US AT ONCE AS THIS MONEY IS LIMITED.

SEE CHARLES VONDERAHE

Vonderahe-Crowell & Steiner

Leading Realtors of Torrance

Carson and Cabrillo

Phone 43-M

\$100,000 TWO WEEKS

During the dullest real estate season! **WHY???**

Because Nestor's Julian City Acres is a GOOD BUY!!!!

Julian City will have all improvements. Twelve teams are grading now -and we will stay on the job until everything is finished.

As an investment: Because the property will steadily but rapidly increase in value; we are building on a firm foundation for the future. Already over two miles of water main ditches are dug and the pipe will go in next week. 30 horses are grading. All other improvements will follow as rapidly as possible. 16 houses are now under construction and contracts are let for 15 more. Stores and a hotel are contemplated. Don't you think, Mr. Investor, that we are doing our part in the building

As a Speculation: Mr. Real Estate Buyer, we want you to picture clearly in your mind what our location means. directly between the famous Torrance-Lomita and Compton fields. And Mr. Black's Keystone well which lies less than a mile to the south of us is reported to be a 15-million foot "gasser" with every indication that it will make a good producing oil well. To the north a dozen rigs are now drilling. Don't you think we have a good chance for oil?

Brisbane says: "There is outside You should his -and buy at Nestor's Julian

THE PRICE IS RIGHT!!!!

We want the public to know that Nestor's Julian City Acres was not priced as an oil speculation but as an investment. You can buy these small tracts with all improvements in for much less than the price now prevailing on nearby 5 and 10 acre blocks. We have lots 40x120 feet that sell as low as \$775.00 and half-acres for \$2975.00.

We have for sale at this time one beautiful little home with living room, bedroom, kitchen, breakfast nook and complete bath room. This house is finished in plaster, nicely painted and equipped with electricity. It is located on a lot approximately a quarter-acre in size and the price is only \$2725.00

ALL ON EASY TERMS TO FIT YOUR PURSE

A word to you, Mr. Contractor and Housebuilder, here is the opportunity of a lifetime: Thousands of men now working in factories and in the building and operation of great refineries at Watson, two miles away. These men now go to Los Angeles, San Pedro, Wilmington, Redondo and other distant places for living quarters. They will buy homes at Nestor's Julian City Acres as fast as they can be built.

HOW TO GET THERE

Go to Harbor Boulevard, which is Main Street out of Los Angeles; stop at our office at Julian City. Salesman on ground will be glad to show you the tract, or call at our office, 215 East First Street, Long Beach, or telephone 653-401.

Keep Your Eye On Julian City

J. NESTOR

WATCH GROW

OWNER AND SUBDIVIDER

Los Angeles Sales Agents. Cavette & Ronna, 606 S. Grand Avenue